From: SofS:
Sent: 01 February 2017 18:01

; Min(Lords)-Private Office
; SofS-Special Advisers
SofS-COS (Parmenter, Damian SCS)
Subject: 20170131_0S_ARMY_RES_APPT

4413

OFFICIAL - APPOINTMENTS

Thank you for your submission: Honorary Colonel 32 Signal Regiment Army Reserve

Secretary of State agreed to endorse the appointment of the Rt Hon Ruth Davidson MSP as Honorary
Colonet of 32 Signal Regiment Army Reserve.

| would be grateful if you could update me when the Queen has given her agreement to the
appointment.

Kind regards,

| Assistant Prvate Secretary (o the Secretary of State b Detence  MOr Ma

Building | Floor 5, Zone U, Desk 111 email:_m— mi

Last box of the week closes at 1200 on Friday

Please copy SofS-PrivateOffice®@mod.uk and SofS-SpeciatAdvisersGroup@mod.uk on all

submissions.

From: MS Hons
Sent: 31 Jan 2017 16:18
To:
Cc: People-ACDS-PersCap DSSec COs NG

Subject: 20170131_OS_ARMY_RES_APPT

Would you please confirm that Sof$ is content with endorsing the appointment as shown in the
attached note?

Many thanks in advance.

Best wishes,



Head Military Secretary's Honours Branch
tevel 6 Zone C

Ministry of Defence

Main Building

Whitehall

LONDON

SW1A 2HB

Tel:

E————



